
September 4, 2025 

To: All Interested Vendors 

Re: CC120:  BID  #CC120-26-NJHC-BHT001 

CC120 Submission Date: September 5, 2025  (2:00 p.m. Eastern Time) 
Extended Submission Date: September 9, 2025 (2:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time)

Amendment #1 

The following constitutes Amendment #1 to the above referenced /CC120 

• This Amendment serves as notice of an extension on the submission date to September 9,
2025.

• This Amendment is to provide answers to the questions submitted.
• This Amendment serves as confirmation for the submission contacts.

It is the sole responsibility of the Vendor to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, clarifications, 
and modifications to the CC120.  



 

 

 

CC120 BID #CC120-26-NJHC-BHT001 

Where applicable, each question references the appropriate CC120 section.  
 
 

# 
Bid Solicitation 

Section Reference 
Question (Bolded) and Answer 

1 Return this proposal 
to:  

Is there a place online or via email to submit our bid and 
supportive documents? 

Yes, please send your materials to njhc.programs@sos.nj.gov  

# Bid Solicitation 

Section Reference 

Question (Bolded) and Answer 

2 Description  Is there any available artwork or shop drawings to reference? 

An image of the NJ Black Heritage Trail marker can be found below. The State 
Historical markers will follow a similar design pattern, but with different 
coloring (a blue background against white text) and will feature the State seal 
instead of the NJ Black Heritage Trail logo.  
 

mailto:njhc.programs@sos.nj.gov


 

 

 

 

# Bid Solicitation 

Section Reference 

Question (Bolded) and Answer 

3 Quantity  Will the markers be ordered in bulk or individually? (ie: one at a time)  
 
The markers will be ordered individually, but small batch orders can be 
accommodated upon request. 

# Bid Solicitation Question (Bolded) and Answer 



 

 

 

Section Reference 

4 Delivery  Can you please forward a location list and order of markers so we may 
consider installation logistics? 
 
This bid only relates to the fabrication of the historical markers, not to their 
installation. Fabricated markers will be shipped to the host site for installation 
and installed by local public works.  

# Bid Solicitation 

Section Reference 

Question (Bolded) and Answer 

5 Deadline   May we file a brief extension of bid proposal turnover?  
 
The deadline for submission has been extended to September 9th.  

 Bid Solicitation 

Section Reference 

Question (Bolded) and Answer 

6 General Proposal submissions should be emailed to:  
 
NJHC.Programs@SoNJ.onmicrosoft.com 
NJHC.Programs@sos.nj.gov 
  
**Copying** njdosbids@sos.nj.gov 
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